
From: Anne Umpleby
To: permits@mvlwb.com
Subject: FW: Extension
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 1:19:54 PM

 
 

From: Anne Umpleby [mailto:anne@mvlwb.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 8:34 AM
To: 'Lambert,Stacey [Yel]'
Subject: RE: Extension
 
Hi Stacey,
 
I can give you two more work days - September 29.  I need to have the package complete by the
following day, so I can’t give you much more than that.
 
Thanks,
Anne
 

From: Lambert,Stacey [Yel] [mailto:stacey.lambert@EC.gc.ca] 
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2009 5:56 PM
To: Anne Umpleby
Subject: RE: Extension
 
Hi Anne,
 
Please update me on the status of the extension. I am working on the file and trying to finish it within
the timelines, but I would like an extra couple of days to allow my experts some extra time to review.
 
Thank you,
 
Stacey L. Lambert, B.Sc., B.A.
Environmental Assessment Coordinator
EA Division - Environmental Protection Branch
Environment Canada - Prairie & Northern Region
Nova Coast Plaza, P.O. Box 2310
5019 - 52 Street, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 2P7
 
ph: (867) 669 - 4748
fax: (867) 873 - 8185
Stacey.Lambert@EC.gc.ca
 

From: Anne Umpleby [mailto:anne@mvlwb.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 6:01 PM
To: Lambert,Stacey [Yel]
Subject: RE: Extension
 
Hi Stacey,
Can you let me know what length of extension you are seeking?  I am unfortunately on a tight
timeline with these applications because of scheduled board meeting dates.

mailto:anne@mvlwb.com
mailto:permits@mvlwb.com
mailto:Stacey.Lambert@EC.gc.ca


 
Anne
 

From: Janna Ward - MVLWB [mailto:jward@mvlwb.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 4:24 PM
To: 'Anne Umpleby'
Subject: FW: Extension
 
You still?
 

From: Lambert,Stacey [Yel] [mailto:stacey.lambert@EC.gc.ca] 
Sent: September-14-09 1:26 PM
To: permits@mvlwb.com
Subject: Extension
 
I would like to request extensions for the following projects:
Paramount Resources Well Site B-11
Paramount Resources Well Site P-17
Paramount Resources Well Site F-77
Paramount Resources Well Site I-72
Paramount Resources Well Site L-09
Cameron Hills Extension Project
Oil Exploration (Cameron Hills) (MV2005A0030 & MV2006A0040)
 
Thank you,
 
Stacey L. Lambert, B.Sc., B.A.
Environmental Assessment Coordinator
EA Division - Environmental Protection Branch
Environment Canada - Prairie & Northern Region
Nova Coast Plaza, P.O. Box 2310
5019 - 52 Street, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 2P7
 
ph: (867) 669 - 4748
fax: (867) 873 - 8185
Stacey.Lambert@EC.gc.ca
 

mailto:Stacey.Lambert@EC.gc.ca

